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BY REGISTERED MATI, AND CERTIFTIED MATIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

TO: THE FOLLOWING ALLEGED VIOLATOR AND
ATTACHED ADDRESS LIST ON PAGE S

Texaco Refining and Marketing, Inc.
P. O. Box 4696
Houston, Texas 77210

Texaco Refining and Marketing, Inc.
10 Universal City Plaza
Universal City, CA 91608

Re: Notice of Discharge, Notice of Intent to File
Suit Pursuant To Solid Waste Disposal Act §
7002 (a) (1) and Federal Water Pollution Control
Act § 505(a) (1), Notice Pursuant to the O0il
Pollution Act, 33 U.S8.C. § 2701, and Request
for Removal of Texaco Property and Restoration
of Real Property

City of Oakland v. Keep on Trucking, et al.

To whom it may concern:

Our firm represents plaintiff City of Oakland (hereafter "Port
of Oakland") in the above matter which is pending in the United
States District Court for the Northern District of California, Case
No. C-95-03721-CW. In connection with the lawsuit, counterclaims
have been filed against the Port of Oakland by the currently named
defendants. These counterclaims concern and include the
underground storage tanks and contamination related to certain
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Texaco Refining and Marketing, Inc. {hereafter "Texaco") tanks
installed and owned by Texaco. Demand on Texaco is hereby made to
reimburse the Port for its past costs and to assume liability for
its future costs relative to the underground storage tanks. If
Texaco fails to do so, the Port will jeoin it in the pending
litigation.

The demand for removal of equipment and restoration of the
Property 1is also given pursuant to a certain equipment sales
agreement and lease dated July 15, 1958, between Tidewater Oil
Company and Vic Adelson Drayage, as approved by Port Resolution No.
11496, dated August 18, 1958, attached hereto as Exhibit "A."

This letter also constitutes notice by the City of Oakland, a
municipal corporation, acting by and through its Board of Port
Commissioners ("Port"), of (1) a violation by Texaco, successor in
interest to Tidewater 0il Company (hereafter collectively referred
to as "Texaco") of an effluent standard or limitation pursuant to
the Federal Water Pollution Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311 et seg.; (2)
intent by the Port to initiate suit against Texaco for wviolations
of section 7002{a) (1) of the Solid Waste Disposal Act ("RCRA") §
505{a) {1) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act ("CWA");
(3) the obligation of Texaco to compensate the Port for removal
costs and damages resulting from an oil pollution incident; and (4)
the Port's request to remove Texaco equipment from the property and
to restore the premises to the condition in which it existed prior
to the installation of Texaco equipment.

This notice to file suit under RCRA § 7002({a) (1} is being
given pursuant to 40 C.F.R § 254.2 and 254.3, which set forth the
requirements for notice prior to filing a RCRA § 7002({aj} (1) suit.

This notice to file suit under CWA § 505({a) (1) is being given
pursuant to 40 C.F.R § 135.2 and 135.3, which set forth the
requirements for notice prior to filing a CWA § 505(a) {1) suit.

This notice of the obligation of Texaco to compensate the Port
for removal costs and damages resulting from an oil pollution
incident is being tendered pursuant to the 0Oil Pollution Act of
1990, 33 U.S.C. § 2701 et seqg., 40 C.F.R. Part 136.
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I. NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE SUIT PURSUANT TO SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
ACT § 7002(2a) (1)

A, Sufficient Information To Permit The Recipient To
Identify The Specific Permit, Standard, Regulation,
Condition, Requirement, Or Order Which Has Allegedly Been
Violated

On October 21, 1992, Petty Officer Joseph Ramos, U.S. Coast
Guard ("USCGE"), notified Jon Amdur of the Port of a significant
gpill of diesel into Clinton Basin, San Francisco Bay. Attached as
Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein is a map showing the locaticn
of the Clinton Basin and adjacent Ninth Avenue Terminal,
hereinafter referred toc as "the Property."

On Cectober 27, 1992, Jon Amdur observed a significant amount
of diesel fuel in Clinton Basin. Similar cobservations were made on
November 2, 1992, and January 4, 1995.

During the course of investigations made tc characterize the
extent of diesel and other contamination at the Property, the Port
discovered that Texaco installed 1 - 2000 gallon gasoline storage
tank, 1 - 5000 gallon gasoline storage tank, as well as the pumps,
compressor and dispensers thereto, under a certain equipment sales
agreement and lease dated July 15, 1958, between Tidewater O0Oil.
Company and Vic Adelson Drayage, upon the Property. At least one
of these tanks still exists at the Property. Moreover, based on
evidence of releases adjacent and in the vicinity of the tanks
installed by Texaco, it appears that subsequent users of the
underground storage tanks appear to also have used these tanks for
diesel and/or waste o0il storage.

Port of Oakland is further informed and believes and
thereupon alleges that, as a result of such installation, ownership
and/or operation of tanks, Texaco released contaminants, including,
but not limited to, petroleum hydrocarbons, onto, and adjacent to,
the Property. Said hazardous substances, including, but not
limited to, petroleum products, continue to exist at the Property.

B. The Activity Alleged To Constitute A Violation

Reference is made to paragraph I.A. herein which is hereby
incorporated by this reference in its entirety.
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c. The Person Or Persons Responsible For The Alleged
Vigolation
Texaco

D. The Date Or Dates Of The Violation

In, or before, 19%8 and continuing through to the present.

E. The Full Name, Address And Telephone Number Of The Person
Giving Notice

Port cof Oakland

Attn. Michele Heffes, Esqg.

530 Water Street, 4th Floor

Oakland, California 94607
Telephone: (510) 272-1348

F. The Full Name, Address And Telephone Number Of The Legal
Counsel Giving Notice Representing The Person Giving
Notice

Fitzgerald, Abbott & Beardsley, LLP

Attn. Kristen Thall Peters, Esdg.

1221 Broadway, 21st Floor

Oakland, California 94612
Telephone: (510) 451-3300

IT. NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE SUIT PURSUANT TO FEDERAL WATER
POLLUTION CONTROL ACT § 505(a) (1)

A. Sufficient Information To Permit The Recipient To
Identify The Specific Standard, Limitation Or Order Whlch

Has Allegedly Been Violated

On October 21, 1992, Petty Qfficer Joseph Ramos, U.S. Coast
Guard ("USCG"), notified Jon Amdur of the Port of a significant

3/14/97 15301
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spill of diesel into Clinton Basin, San Francisco Bay. Attached as
Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein is a map showing the locaticn
of the Clinton Basin and the adjacent Ninth Avenue Terminal,
hereinafter referred to as "the Property."

On October 27, 1992, Jon Amdur observed a gsignificant amount
of diesel fuel in Clinton Basin. Similar observations were made on
November 2, 1992, and January 4, 1995,

During the course of investigations made to characterize the
extent of diesel and other contamination at the Property, the Port
discovered that Texaco installed 1 - 2000 gallon gasoline storage
tank, 1 - 5000 gallon gascline storage tank, as well as the pumps,
compressor and dispensers thereto, under a certain equipment sales
agreement and lease dated July 15, 1958, between Tidewater Oil
Company and Vic Adelson Drayage, upon the Property. At least one
of these tanks still exist on the Property. Moreover, based on
evidence of releases adjacent and in the wvicinity of the tanks
installed by Texaco, it appears that subseguent users of the
underground storage tanksg appear tc also have used these tanks for
diesgsel and/or waste oil sgtorage.

Port of Oakland is further informed and helieves and thereupcn
alleges that, as a result of such ownership and/or operation of
tanks, Texaco released contaminants, including, but not limited to,
petroleum hydrocarbons, onto, and adjacent to, the Property. Said
hazardous substances, including, but not limited to, petroleum
products, continue to exist at the Property.

The Port is informed and believesg and thereupon alleges that
this existence of contaminants, including, but not limited to
petroleum products, and their potential release into San Francisco
Bay as alleged to be caused by Texaco, constitutes a violation by
Texaco of an effluent standard or limitation including, without
limitation, one or more of the fcllowing: an unlawful act under 33
U.S.C. § 1311; an effluent limitaticn under 33 U.S.C. § 1311; and
a prohibition, effluent standard or pretreatment standard under 33
U.s.C. § 1317. :

B. The Activity Alleged To Congtitute A Violation

Reference is made to paragraph II.A. herein which is hereby
incorporated by this reference in its entirety.
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c. The Perscn Or Persons Responsible For The Alleged
Violation

Texaco

D. The Location Of The Alleged Violation

271 & 303 Bth Awvenue
Oakland, California

E. The_ Date Or Dates Of The Violation

In, or about, 1958, and continuing through tc the present.

F. The Full Name, Address And Telephone Number Of The Person
Giving Notice

Port of Oakland

Attn. Michele Heffes, Esqg.

530 Water Street, 4th Floor

Qakland, California 94607
Telephone: (510) 272-1348

G. The Full Name, Address And Telephone Number Of The Legal
Counsel Giving MNotice Representing The Person Giving
Neotice

Fitzgerald, Abbott & Beardsley, LLP

Attn. Kristen Thall Peters, Esg.

1221 Broadway, 21lst Floor

Oakland, California 94612
Telephones: (510) 451-3300

III. NOTICE OF TENDER OF CLATIM TO TEXACO FOR REMOVAL COSTS AND
DAMAGES RESULTING FROM AN OIL PCLLUTION TNCIDENT

Attached to this notice as Exhibit "C" is a letter dated
October 21, 1992, notifying the Port of an oil pollution incident

3/14/97 16301
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in violation of the Federal Water Pollution Contrecl Act, 33 U.S.C.
§ 1321 inveolving the Port on Octcber 21, 1992, at Oakland Estuary,
California ("Incident"). Investigation by the Port and the USCG
has revealed that the Incident was caused by discharges of
petroleum hydrocarbons from the Property.

Pursuant to the 0il Pollution Act of 19%0, 33 USC §2701,
Texaco, and others, are responsible for removal costs and damages
as specified in 33 USC §2701 et seqg. The Port has incurred costs
of over $1,500,000.00 to date in investigating and removing the
source of the contamination to prevent further violations of the
0il Pollution Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act and
other costs related to sgspills from the incident in the shoreline
areas adjacent to the Texaco facility, and continues to incur costs
in this regard.

The Port hereby tenders a claim to Texaco for its share of
reimbursement of such past costs, and requests that Texaco promptly
notify the Port, not later than 30 days after the date of this
letter, whether it will accept tender of this claim and reimburse
the Port for incurred costs attributable to the location and
remcval of the tanks and removal of contaminated soil adjoining the
tanks, as well as preparation and completion of a Corrective Action
Plan to clean up releases associated with usage and/or spillage
from said tanks. The future costs, which have not yet been
allocated to responsible parties, will likely exceed
$30,000,000.00.

IV. REQUEST FOR REMOVAL OF TEXACO EQUIPMENT AND RESTORATION OF THE
PROPERTY TO THE CONDITION IN WHICH IT EXISTED PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION

Texaco is the successor in interest to Tidewater 011 Company
who installed tanks at the Ninth Avenue Terminal at the Port of

Dakland in or about 1958. Pursuant to the express terms and
conditions of Port Resoluticn No. 11496, dated August 18, 1958,
(Exhibit "A"), Texaco, 1f requested to do so by the Port, is

obligated to "remove such property placed by it upon said premises
and the premises shall be restored...to the condition in which they
[sic] existed prior to the installation of such equipment."

Please be advised that a review of various public records and
gite historical research indicates that contamination exists at the
premises caused by the existence and use of the tanks installed and
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owned by Texaco’s predecessor-in-interest at the site. Moreover,
additional testing is ongoing at this time in order to Letter
ascertain the scope and breadth of such contamination. We will
share with you the results of such testing upon our receipt of the
results. We are prepared to share the records of testing for your
review and photocopying upon your request.

The purpcse of thig letter is to place you on notice that the
Port of Oakland demands removal of Texaco property and equipment,
and further requests full restoration of the premises pursuant to
the Resolution Authorizing Agreement with Tidewater 0il Company.

Please be advised that we are required by court order to amend
our current complaint on or before March 24, 1997. A stipulation
signed by all parties is currently pending before the judge which
would, among other extensions, grant an additional 45 days to the
Port and the defendants in this case to file the above referenced
amended claimg. Accordingly, unless you have informed us that you
accept, without regervation, these demands for removal,
restoration, and reimbursement of costs, the Port of Qakland will
have no alternative but to join Texaco as a party to the amended
pleading.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact

me .
Very truly vyours,
FITZGERALD, ABBOTT & BEARDSLEY LLP
By %MM/%@
risten Thall Peters
KTP:mga

cc: Michele Heffes, Esq.
Craig Fox, Esqg.
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ADDRESS LIST

Ms. Carcl Browner

Administrator

United States Environmental
Protection Agency

Washington, D.C. 20460

Ms. Felicia Marcus

Regional Administrator

United States Environmental
Protection Agency

75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Mr. James Strock

Chief Administrative
Officer of Sclid Waste

California Environmental
Protection Agency

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 235

Sacramento, CA 95814

Barney Chan

Alameda County Health Care
Services Agency

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94621

Walt Pettit

State Water Resources
Control Board

201 "P" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Loretta K. Barsamian

Executive Director

Regiconal Water Quality
Control Beoard

San Francisco Region
2101 Webster, Suite 500

Prentice-Hall Corp. System

14 Centre Street
Concord, NH 03301
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August 20, 1958

Tidewater 0il Company
2395 Webater Straet
Algmeda » Californis

Atbentionz Mr, Dean Hamilton

Re: Tidewater 0l1 Company ~ Vie
Adelson Irayage €o., Contract

Gantleman:

Transpitied herewlth I1s certified copy
of Resolution Ho. L1496 adicped by the Board of
Port Comsisslonsrs on August 18, 19588, conssnting
to the installaticn by your company of certain
equipment upon the premlises of the Port of Oakland
1n the Hinth Avenus Tsrminal Ares to be occupled
by ¥ic¢ Adelson Drayage Co. under 2 rental agrsement
with the Port of Oakland. This consent is granted,
subject to certain express terms and condisions
zat forth in the reaclution %o which your attention
is invited. We have been zdvised that theas con-
ditlons are azcceptable tc you.

Very truly yours,

Jd. Eerwln Roonsy
Port ALborney

JER S emw
Enclosure

EKHlBLT A

0OAK 043109
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BOARD OF PORT COMMISSICNERS
CITY OF OAKLAND

RESOLUTION No. // ¥#¢

RESOLUTION AUTHURIZING
AGREEMERY WETE TIDEWATER
GIT, COMPANY.

RESGLVED that this Poard doss hareby con-
sant to the Insteilstion by PIDEWATER OIT (OMPANY
ef 1 ~ 2,000 gallen UL geecline storsge tank, 1 -
5,000 gallon 0L gasolins stormge tank, 2 - recon-
ditioned wleciric gasoline pumps, 1 - used rir com=
{uuor, 1 = Aro Iubs dispemser end 1 - Aro gesr

ubs dispenser under an Bquipment Lstse snd under
an Agreement for Conditionml 3ale of Fersonal
Froperiy betwaesn PITEWATER OIL, COMPANY and VIC
ADELSGH DRATAGE CO, upon the premiass of the Port,
located sijacent to Bullding H-209 in the Ninth
Avenus Teruingl Ares tO ba occupled by VIS ADMLECK
DRAYAGE €O, undar & licenss and concession agree-
mant commencing Sephtember 1, 1958, subiect, However,
to the following sxpreas terms and conditions:

1. That TIDEVATIR OIL COMPAWY, =hmil, if
raquasied to do a9 by ths Pork, rewove such operty
Flkced by it upon said presmisss and the ]
akall ba resbored by TILEWATER OIL COMPARY %o the
condition in whidha they existed prior to the instsl-
lztion of such equipment;

2, Thei TILEWANER OIL COMPANY shall promptly
not. the Executive Dirsctor of the Fort in the avent
that C ADELEON DRAYAGE CO, simll dafault 1n the
parformanpe of any sbligsiion op {tm part under yeild
Equipmant Iasse znd aafid Agreemesnt for Conditicnal
Zale of Parsormal Property: end

3. That VIC ADFLEON DHAYROE ©0. shall use
sald faoliities only for the servicing of its own
equipnant snd shall not sell gascline o any other
petroleve products to third permons,

At meetingheld /8 /578
Passed by the following vote:

Ayes:

Noes:

Ahsent:

) EKHEBIT A ' OAK 043107
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NCTIZE CF FETERAL INTEREST FCR
AN OIL POLLUTION INCIDENT
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/ (Date Issued)
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‘B, Vel L7

L— —p Al

Gent lemen:

On or about ./ 2 . an oil pollution incident occured or threatens to
occur at 520 Alccre A0 004 You may be financially
responsible for that incident. Under federal statutes, the United States
Government may take appropriate action to minimize or mitigate damage to the
public health or welfare that is threatened or that may be cauyussed by this

incident.

Under the Cii Pollution Act of 1990, the responsible party is liable for,
among other things, removal costs and damages resulting from this incident.
The failure or refusal to provide all reasonable cooperation and assistance
requested by the Federal On-Scene Coordinater (FOSC) will eliminate any
defense, or entitlement to limited liability, which otherwise might be
available under the Act.

You are advised of
properly carry out
Scene Coordinator,

the following, which may result from your failure to
the removal of the discharge as ordered by the Federal On-
or to comply with any adainistrative orders necessary to

protect the public health and welfare. For such failure, owners, operators or
persons in charge of the vessel or facility from which the oil is discharged
are subject under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (FWPCA), as amended.
to a ¢ivil penalty of up to $25,000 per day of violation or up to J times the
costs incurred by the 0il Spill Liability Trust Fund. Should you require
further information concerning this matter please contact i 2&2;;chs

at the above address and telephone number.

As long as the FOSC determines that you are taking adequate actions in this
matter, federal removal action will usually be limited to monitoring the
progress of your actions, providing guidance as necessary. uader the FWPCA,
as amended, your response 3ctions say be taken into account in determining the
amount of any penalty assessed as a result of the discharge.

Répresentative

:10 10/2)/92
Time and Date

EXHIBIT B

Time ahd Dat

tness(es)



